City of San Leandro

Purchasing Division
Addendum No. 1 to bid specifications 07-08.033 Rehabilitation of Digester Number 4
and Protective Coatings

June 12, 2008 NEW DEADLINE FOR BIDS IS 3:00 PM THURSDAY, JUNE 26, 2008
The specifications for bid 07-08.033 are hereby amended as follows:

1. Warranty Period — Section 1.08 A — Change to “Anniversary inspection requirements and failure criteria
shall be three (3) years.”

2. Page 1 — Bid Submittal page — Replace page 1 with attached page 1A. Adds line for “Neutralization” as a
separate bid item to allow for the cost to be separated as it is on an “as needed” basis if the test readings
come back high.

3. Sixty (60) Day Completion Requirement — Page 17, Special Clauses, Number 3, Liquidated Damages —
change to ... “time allowed” will be sixty (60) work days from the start of the job.

4. Deletion of item 3.05F.2 — Delete the requirement for exterior roof to be abrasive blasted entirely.

5. Finish Color — item 3.06.B — Change Finish Color from white to “off white”
6. Section 3.01E — Use of Chlor-Rid or equal to reduce contaminates — Questions and Answers:
A. Will this product void the material warranty?
This will not void the warranty per Dick Vass of Endura —Flex, after the initial blast the Chlor-Rid
is applied then it is re-blasted to spec, so there is no Chlor-Rid on the substrate.
B. What if the listed level cannot be achieved by one cleaning, is the contractor responsible for an
unlimited number of cleanings until the specified levels are achieved?

Yes

C. What if the specified levels cannot be achieved?
The levels can be achieved.

D. Will the contractor be responsible to bring in distilled water?
If needed.

7. Do the interiors of all nozzles, including the 18” x 14” WS nozzles require prep and coating?
Yes.
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8. Section 3.04.1 — The City will supply power for Dehumidification, but the City will not be responsible for
unseen power outages or equipment breakdowns.

9. Discharge water: - The City will provide a drain for discharge water for the existing water in the digester
and the wash water.

10. Drawings provided - Attached are two drawings/plans for Digester 4.

11. Deadline for bids extended to 3:00 PM, Thursday., June 26, 2008

All other remains the same

Signature of Bidder

This confirms receipt of Addendum #1. Don Brockman, Purchasing Agent, City of San Leandro

THIS FORM MUST BE IN YOUR SEALED BID




CITY OF SAN LEANDRO

REQUEST FOR BID
SUBMIT BID TO: FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CALL:
City of San Leandro Don Brockman.
Purchasing Department Purchasing Agent

835 East 14th Street
San Leandro, CA 94577

(510) 577-3472 fax (510) 577-3312
dbrockman(@ci.san-leandro.ca.us

BID NO: DATE MAILED: THIS BID MUST BE DELIVERED TO THE
CITY BEFORE:
07-08.033 May 22, 2008 3:00 P.M. Tuesday, June 17, 2008
QTY. DESCRIPTION UNIT EXTENSION
PRICE

REHABILITATION OF DIGESTER NUMBER 4 AND
PROTECTIVE COATINGS
Bid No. 07-08.033

Notice to Bidders
Sealed bids shall be received at the Purchasing Office. City Hall, 835 E.
14% Street, San Leandro, CA up to 3:00 PM local time, Tuesday, June 17,
2008 for providing all labor, materials, equipment and incidentals required
to rehabilitate and recoat Digester Number 4 at the San Leandro Water
Pollution Control Plant per the attached specifications and scope of work.

The City reserves the right to waive minor variations in specifications bid.

MANDATORY pre-bid meeting and site visit:

10:00 AM local time, Thursday, June 5, 2008 at the Water Pollution
Control Plant, 3000 Davis Street, San Leandro. CA.

The City’s project manager, Ray Busch, can be reached at 510-577-3437 or
emailed at tbusch@ci.san-leandr.ca.us . Please refer all requests for
information to him.

This project requires the payment of prevailing wages.

BID DEPOSIT. A Bid Deposit equal to at least 10% of the total amount of
the bid shall be placed in the sealed proposal. The Bid Deposit shall be in
one of the following forms: cash. cashier’s check or certified check
pavable to the City, or bidder’s bond in favor of the City executed by an
authorized surety company.

PAYMENT AND PERFORMANCE BONDS: Payment and performance
guarantee bonds will be required from the successful bidder.

Sealed bids shall be received at the Purchasing Office. City Hall, 835 E.
14" Street, San Leandro, CA up to 3:00 PM local time, Tuesday, June 17,
2008 at which time they will be publicly opened and read.

Total Bid

$

Neutralization (each)




SL0L BV #0g |

Beg -
LO3'0dd GLEL Tedy B0 Od "BL61 N SLNINGADddN| NG T y T
ATV RS | L SN 104 IGNIYIAL lvaive Ouchv K| et wvr | FY eedD BT RCY| S B S e e R e | i
YINHOSTYD ‘OLW O YN LIFDEd uva L] T e— Jn:...s. LTI aﬂ. R Se3t0 o .n_!!“n Ty 04 DS B __it_ﬂ..zuﬂ masio
S)URNBUOY SyuaryApauLay . w A 0 T OO T CUVMOO0N M1 BROTDM “INIANG0D S
SIS DHNIMYHO QUOD3Y ELNINNDOQ 40 38N
Nv1d 400H

* 'ON H3LS3NN0 AHVINIHA

BALNIVS SONYH SONCE ¥ INSAIYINL ANVEROITS DRINYIT NYE
| 35VHd - WYHDOHd LNIWIDVNVIN ALNYND HILVM

INHOSTYD ALNNOD VO3MYTY

ALIHOHLNY SHIDHVHOSIO AVE 1SV3

16 S6lL
e e
L-8gy, 6

OH L3S ON 3vd




SL0L BV #0g | 4a puud/seq

= 1J308d GLBL Tad¥ 804 0N BLBI WY SINIAIADHCN )yl f— 1 e e g | SNYLTENGD S00r/ AN SO NKLYZRORIATY
amgife s | 3 Sawoig SAUNQYS 1NV INGAIYIEL ITLISHS, UONT] ﬂ?z war | WY rooc ol T et 3| A4 8 Ao S Sty 3% e o1 S0t g st | | il 2 ous o a0
YINSGATYD QU DTl M 1308 IETEEE 1 e— L S LTI her s SESE D ) B 1 W DN D GRS W S PEsI0
S)URNBUOY SyuaryApauLay o w I O W T CUVMOO0N M1 BROTDM “INIANG0D S
s3VS DNIMYHO QHODIY SLNINNDOG 40 38N
HYTd TWHOILD3S

¥ 'ON H3LS3IDN0 AHVNIHd

BALNIVS SONYH SONCE ¥ INSAIYINL ANVEROITS DRINYIT NYE
| 35VHd - WYHDOHd LNIWIDVNVIN ALNYND HILVM

VINHOAMYD ALNNOD O3V TY

ALIMOHLNY SHIDYVHOSIO AVE LSV3

16 S6lL
e e
8-8EY 56

‘OH L3S UM 3vd

- :
W Y |

LTV S L

Pr ASy

o
oy S

(O e 23 OO ET
e apt Gty 4
BT A £y




